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From: Nick Brookman
Sent: 25 August 2023 09:02
To: Steven Gunn-Russell
Cc: Chris Turner; Niall Mellan; Claire Campbell
Subject: HPK/2022/0456 - Dinting Vale
Attachments: 300. 2023-08-25 Updated Annex 1.pdf; 301. 4263 101I Landscape Masterplan.pdf; 

302. 4263 201G Planting Plan(1 of 4).pdf; 303. 4263 202G Planting Plan(2 of 4).pdf; 
304. 4263 203G Planting Plan(3 of 4).pdf; 305. 4263 204G Planting Plan(4 of 4).pdf; 
306. WH_DV_BTD_01_revB - Boundary Treatment Details.pdf; 307. WH_DV-BTP01
_revL - Boundary Treatment Plan.pdf; 308. WH_DV_SS01_revE - Site Sections.pdf; 
309. ARS23-107_Dinting_Vale_Glossop_Geophysical_Survey.pdf

Good morning Steven, 
 
I’m pleased to submit further documents in support of this applicaƟon.  
 
I therefore now aƩach the following: 
 

 Revised Annex 1. 
 Updated Landscape Masterplan and PlanƟng plan taking into account the trellis fencing and tree planƟng we 

discussed to help screen and prevent overlooking in the areas discussed. 
 Revised boundary treatment details and plan taking into account the trellis fencing. 
 Site secƟons. 
 Geophysical Survey. 

 
Kind Regards 
 
Nick 
 

Nick Brookman BSc (Hons) MSc MRTPI 
Planner 

0333 939 8057 
nick.brookman@houriganplanning.com 
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